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STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR LANS'NG STATE TREASURER

December 22, 2020

Nancy Tellem

Tellevation Il LLC

c/o A. Tellem, 6201 Second Avenue
Detroit, M1 48202

Dear Ms. Nancy Tellem:

Pursuant to the requirements of Public Act (PA) 255 of 1978, as amended, the City of Detroit approved
Commercial Facilities Exemption Certificate number 4-20-006, for Tellevation Il LLC, 110 E Ferry
Street, in the City of Detroit, Wayne County at a meeting held on June 2, 2020. The exemption has been
approved for 12 years.

Your application indicates that you would like to be considered for a reduction of mills levied under the
State Education Tax Act. The State Treasurer has the authority to grant an additional exclusion of up to
one-half of the mills levied for the State Education Tax (3 mills) for new and replacement facilities. |
regret to inform you that your request for the reduction of mills levied under the State Education Act, as
provided in MCL 207.662a, has been denied as restored certificates are not eligible for the exclusion.

For questions regarding this letter, please contact the Community Services Division at (517) 335-7461,
pte@michigan.gov, or P.O. Box 30760, Lansing, Michigan 48909.

Sincerely,

Lﬁﬂ% S&a@/éwf

Larry Steckelberg, Administrator
Community Services Division

cc: Charles Ericson, Assessor, City of Detroit
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